



Qualifications Summary

Serves as both project architect and project manager on a variety of projects for over 25 years. Areas of specialization include, retail/commercial design and food service facilities, architecture and space planning of interiors and furniture systems, healthcare/medical architecture, historic preservation, ADA and developmental disabilities housing.

Qualifications as project administration/management in both office and field coordinating engineers, vendors and contractors; quality control of contract documents for code compliance; design of equipment layout, furniture and specifications for healthcare facilities; design of handicapped housing for both individual and group living environments; design of new construction and renovation of medical offices, learning institutions and retail establishments; establishment of work plans and scheduling for project phases; in-depth supervision and coordination of consultants, furniture and equipment suppliers; bid organization and evaluation; and project construction administration and project close-out.

System proficiencies include design drafting - AutoCAD Architecture 2015, PowerPoint, Microsoft Word and Microsoft Office Excel.

Project Experience

- 2018** J. H. Richmond Residence Hall – Murray State University, Murray, KY Renovation to J.H. Richmond Residence Hall
- 2015 - current** - Ongoing renovations of Wendy’s Restaurants and Tenant Up-fit for Pizza Hut Delivery Co. for franchisee, NCP International across the U.S.. Tenant fit-up for restaurant. Projects range from \$300,000 - \$500,000 for construction budget.
- 2013** Archdiocese of Louisville - Catholic Cemeteries, Louisville, KY Addition to Main offices at Calvary Cemetery , \$800,000 Project Budget.
- 2008 – 2010** Home of the Innocents – Campus Improvements – 5 new buildings – \$22 Million Project Budget.
- 2009** Fort Dix, NJ Armed Forces Reserve Center, Army Corps of Engineers – assisted in performing furniture installation punch inspection services
- 2009** Washington, MO OMS Building, Army Corps of Engineers - furniture installation punch inspection services
- 2007** Medical Offices for Norton Brownsboro Office Building, Louisville, KY

2001-2004 KFC Remodel Design Architect for renovations and Multi-brand Conversions of all KFC assets (Company & Franchisee) across the United States

2000 New Officer's Quarters and Restaurant Facility, Grissom Air Force Base, Terre Haute, IN

1999 New Farmer's Bank Headquarters, Glasgow, KY

1999 Historic Renovation of Frankfort Office Building – 1 floor office building in downtown, Frankfort (completed through design development stage – project on hold)

1999 Field offices for Farm Credit Services (renovations and new builds in a four-state region totaling 30 sites)

1994 New Headquarters for Kentucky Lottery, Renovation of Downtown Warehouses, Louisville, KY

Education

Bachelor of Architecture, University of Kentucky, 1985

Bachelor of Science Art/Interior Design, Spalding University, 1980

European Studies, Rome, Italy, Summer 1983

European Studies, Venice, Italy, Spring 1984

Professional Registrations

NCARB Certified, 2015, Cert. No. 81416, Record No. 816064

Registered Architect in the following 12 states: Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Kentucky, North Carolina, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Dakota, Tennessee, Utah, Virginia
CAAK Member since 2014

Professional Experience

2018 – current Lockett & Farley Architects/Engineers

2015-2018 Madonna E. Wilson, Architect

2015-2018 Idea Source, Louisville, KY

2013-2015 Metro Louisville – Codes & Regulations, Plan Reviewer/Building Permits/Sign Permits

2006-2013 Michael Koch Architects, Louisville, KY

2008, 2009 Candace Cornette Designs, Inc., Louisville, KY

2001-2004 Yum! Brands Inc., Louisville, KY

1999-2001 Rowland Design Inc., Louisville, KY

1991-1999 Johnson Romanowitz Architects, Louisville, KY

1988-1991 Weber Winn Architects, Louisville, KY

1987-1988 Bajandas Associates, Louisville, KY

1985-1987 Arrasmith, Judd, Rapp, Inc., Louisville, KY

Professional Affiliations

Conrad-Caldwell House Museum, Executive Board Vice-President
Metro Landmarks – Old Louisville Architectural Review Board, Committee Member, 2006 - 2015

Council on Developmental Disabilities, Past Executive Board

Spalding University Alumni Board, Past Vice-President

Central KY Chapter AIA, Past Director and Secretary